

Katie Stutler

Stephens Real Estate

I was born and raised in Denver, Colorado, and I came to KU to pursue a degree in Special Education. When I met my husband, David I found out he had no intention of leaving Lawrence and I am thankful for that 😊. We have 2 beautiful and sweet boys, Jack (13) and Jonah (9). I love the energy and community of Lawrence and am so grateful to be raising my family here.

I taught 1st grade and special education for 10 years and although my teaching career was very rewarding, I decided to make a change and enter into Real Estate with my sister in law, and best friend, Mindy. My enthusiasm, attention to detail, along with my experience and commitment to this profession will help me serve the Lawrence Board of REALTORS® and the Lawrence community. Thank you for this opportunity. It is an honor to be recognized among my fellow colleagues.

Career and Board Involvement:

Licensed July 2013

National Association of REALTORS® member

Kansas Association of REALTORS® member

Lawrence Board of REALTORS® member

LBOR Technology Committee member 2013 – 2015

LBOR Education Committee member 2014 – present

Lawrence YPN Board member 2014 – 2015

Lawrence Board of REALTORS® Director – 2016-2018

LBOR Education Chair 2017- 2018

Board Member for the American Red Cross Lawrence Chapter – 2017-present

Lawrence Board of Realtors Treasurer 2018

Previous Career Experience:

Elementary Education Teacher Blue Valley School District

Special Education Teacher Blue Valley School District

Para Education Specialist Woodlawn Elementary Lawrence, KS

Clean & Classic Home and Office Organization

Jazzercise Instructor (Jazz hands:)

Civic Involvement:

Community Blood Center of Greater Kansas City Blood Drive Organizer 2015

Douglas County United Way Pacesetter Campaign Coordinator for Stephens Real Estate
2014-2015

Light the Night Leukemia and Lymphoma Society Stephens Real Estate Co-Team Captain
2014

Supporter and Volunteer with Harvesters Community Food Network 2014-2015

Supporter, Habitat for Humanity 2014 - present

Supporter, Big Brothers and Sisters 2014- present

Supporter and Volunteer/Elf Train, Toys for Tots 2014 - present

Supporter, Bert and Nash, 2014-present

Supporter, United Way Douglas County 2013-present

Member of JU Chapter, PEO Organization 2017- present

Education:

Graduate and Valedictorian Arvada West High School – Arvada, Colorado

Graduate BA in Elementary Education - University of Kansas

Master's in special education - University of Kansas